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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 3:37 PM

To: ‘Rodrigo DaSilva'

Subject: RE: P06000024375

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assassing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Rodrigo DaSilva [mailto:rdasilva@libertytax.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: P06000024375

Please update the address for the following company.

Florida Profit Corporation
BAYSIDE STONE, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number PO6000024375
S —

New Address: 2 Oceans West Blvd, Unit 709
Daytona Beach Shores, FL 32118

Thank you,

Rodrigo Sforcim da Silva

dba Liberty Tax Service
4040 W Waters Ave Ste 102
Tampa FL 33614
813-882-8426

813-884-0263 Fax
www.LibertyTax.com
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